



SENTRY OIL EXPLORATION COMPANY
5633 VILLA DRIVE
LUBBOCK, TEXAS 79412
(806) 763-0555

November 5, 1981

Mr. C. G. Ulvog
State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Farr # 1
G, Section 6
T 31 N, R34 E
Union County

Dear Mr. Ulvog,

Mr. Farr who owns the surface and mineral rights in concern of the Farr # 1 well, has ask me to release all my rights concernig this project in order for him to make this into a water well. Enclosed you will find a letter from Mr. Farr accepting all responsibility concern. Mr. Ulvog, with this in mind what do I need to do in order to release this well to Mr. Farr and also satisfy the State of New Mexico. I appreciate your help in the subject.

Yours very truly,

Kirk Pack

KP/jc
Enclosure

FARR CATTLE CO. INC.
VALLEY RT.
FOLSOM, N.M. 88419

SENTRY OIL CO.
LUBBOCK, TX.

Dear Mr. Pack,

As per our phone conversation 10-28-81.

We request you turn over to us the well known as Farr NO. 1, so that
we may use it as a water well. We accept full responsibility concerning this well.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Monty Farr

PRES. FARR CATTLE CO., INC.
VALLEY RT.
FOLSOM, N.M. 88419